
 

I. 

 

 

 

 

II. 
III. 
IV. 
 

 

 

V. 

VI 

VII. 

VIII.
 

 

 

 

 

 

1.1: 

1.2: 

1.3: 

1.4: 

CALL TO
ADOPT
APPRO
4.1: 

4.2: 

4.3: 

SPECIA
Strateg

VISITO

SUPERI

 COMMI
8.1: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Upd
-Pending C
The Board 
Voluntary
The Board 
Personne
A. Principa
B. Principa
C.  Staff Re
The Board 
reduction, 
Employee
The Board 

O ORDER, I
TION OF AGE

VAL OF MIN
Open Sess
The Board 
Executive
The Board 
June 8, 201
Financial 
The Board 

AL RECOGNI
gy & Commu

ORS, PUBLIC

INTENDENT

ITTEE REPO
Audit & F

A. Audit 
The Comm
B. FY 20
The Board 
C. Head 

Taylor
The Board 
financial re
D. Reallo
The Board 
Pepperhill 
the FY16 F
E. 24 Mo
The Board 

 
7

 

dates – Mr. J
Cases 
d will receive le
y Transfer A

d will discuss V
el Matters 
l Specialist 
l Contracts  
eduction/Reo

d will discuss a
reorganizatio

e Matters  
d will discuss p

NVOCATION
ENDA 
NUTES/EXEC
sion Minute
will vote on t

e Session Act
will consider 

015. 
Minutes of t
will consider 

ITIONS (15 
unications 

C COMMUNI

T’S REPORT 

RT(S) 
inance Com

& Finance C
mittee Chair w

16 Budget U
d will receive a

Start/Early 
r 

d will consider 
eport for April
ocation – Pe

d will consider 
ES fire alarm 

FCO Contingen
onth Extensi
d will consider 

CCSD BO

75 Calhoun S

EXECU
3

John Emers

legal updates.
Appeals 
Voluntary Tra

rganization 
a principal spe
on and hiring 

potential staff
OPE

5
N/MOMENT 

CUTIVE SESS
s of May 26,
the open sess
tion Items o

r a recommen

the May 26, 
a recommend
minutes) –

CATIONS  

– Mr. Micha

mmittee – Mr

Committee U
will provide info
Update – Mr
a budget upda
Head Start 

r a recommen
il 1 – April 30,
epperhill Fire
r a recommen

m replacement 
ency A-D funds
ion of Custo

r a recommen

 

ARD OF T
AGENDA
June 8, 201
St., Charlest

Business

UTIVE SESSI
3:30 p.m. 
on 

. 

ansfer Appeals

ecialist, princi
freeze. 

ff reduction an
EN SESSION
5:15 p.m. 
OF SILENCE

SION AGEN
, 2015 

sion minutes o
of June 8, 20
ndation to app

2015  
dation to app
Mrs. Erica T

ael Bobby, A

r. Todd Garr

Update 
formation and
r. Michael Bo

date. 
Financial Re

ndation to app
, 2015. 
e Alarm Rep

ndation to app
t to the FCO p
ds to the FY16
odial Contrac
ndation to app

RUSTEES

5 
ton, SC  294

ION 

s received Ma

cipal contracts,

nd re-organiza
N 

E,  & PLEDG

DA ITEMS 

of May 26, 20
015 

pprove execut

prove the finan
Taylor, Execu

Acting Super

rett  

d receive inpu
obby  

eport – Apri

prove the Hea

placement –
prove a reque
project list and
6 FCO FM&AM
ct – Mr. Ron

prove the exte

01 

ay 15th-May 29

s, a potential s

ation. 

E of ALLEGI

015. 

tive session a

ncial minutes 
utive Direct

rintendent o

ut from Board 

il 2015 – Mr

ad Start/Early 

– Mr. Ron Kr
est from staff 
nd reallocate fu
M for this requ
n Kramps 
ension of P90

29th. 

staff 

IANCE 

action items o

s May 26, 201
tor of 

of Schools 

d members. 

rs. Ruth 

y Head Start 

ramps 
f to add 
funds from 
uirement. 

002 custodial 

Informatio
Action 

Action 

Action/
Informatio

Informatio

 

Action
Action
Action

  

of 
Action

15.
Action

Recognitio

 

 

  
 

Informatio

Informatio

Action

Action

Action

n/ 

on 

on 

ons

on

on



 

contract for a period of 24 months to end December 31, 2017. 

  F. Cenergistic Inc. Proposal for Energy Savings Contract – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve a request to expend utility 
funding in an energy savings contract. 

Action 

  G. Laurel Hill Utility Easement – Mr. Sean Hughes 
The Board will consider a recommendation to grant a utility easement as indicated on 
parcels 598-00-00-403 and 598-00-00-036 to Mount Pleasant Waterworks for an 
underground force main installation on the Laurel Hill Primary site. 

Action 

  H. Student Meal Charge Policy – Mr. Walter Campbell 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the CCSD Nutrition Services 
Student Charge Policy to begin at the start of the 2015-2016 school year. 

Action 

  I. Reallocation of Audit Hours – Ms. Cathy Milne 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve a revision of the 2015 Annual 
Audit Plan to include an audit of time and attendance in lieu of fixed assets. 

Action 

  J. District 4 Bus Lot – Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve staff negation and award of a 
contract for civil engineering services for a District 4 Bus Lot.  

Action 

  K. Fraser Campus – Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will consider a recommendation to direct staff to complete research 
partnership options to fund construction of an Early Childhood Center of Excellence 
(ECCE) on the Fraser campus. 

Action 

  L. Citizens Oversight Steering Committee for Phase IV 2016-2022 Capital 
Program – Mr. Michael Bobby 

The Board will consider the following recommendations: 
• Approve the establishment of the Second Version of the Citizens Oversight 

Steering Committee to monitor and provide oversight with respect to projects in 
the 2016-2022 Building Program funded by the One Penny Sales Tax  

• Approve five representatives selected from nominations made by the Mayors 
and Chamber of Commerce, to represent specific projects, bring building and 
construction expertise. 

• The Board Chair’s appointment of a chairperson to chair the committee and 
appoint a CCSD Board member to participate on the committee.   

Action 

  M. Proposed Delayed Opening of CC Blaney Elementary – Mr. Michael Bobby 
The Board will consider a recommendation to delay the opening of CC Blaney 
Elementary. 

Action 

 8.2: Policy & Personnel Committee – Mr. Tripp Wiles   

  A. Policy Committee Update -  Mr. Tripp Wiles 
The Committee Chair will provide information and receive input from Board members. 

Information

   B.  Policy GCQC Resignation of Teachers – 2nd Reading – Mr. John Emerson 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the second reading of policy 
GCQC. 

Action  

  C.  Policy DFAC – Fund Balance – 2nd Reading – Mr. John Emerson 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the second reading of policy 
DFAC. 

 Action 

  D.  Naming of District 20 Middle School – Mrs. Erica Taylor 
The Board will consider a recommendation to name the stand-along middle school for 
District 20. 

Action 

  E.  Social Media and Electronic Communications Policy and Regulation – 1st 
Reading – Mr. John McCarron 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the first reading of the Social 
Media and Electronic Communications Policy and Regulation. 

Action 

  F.  Policy GBEBD Acceptable Use of Technology – Mr. John McCarron 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the first reading of the Acceptable 
Use of Technology policy. 

Action 

 8.3: Strategic Education Committee – Rev. Chris Collins  
  A.  Strategic Education Committee Update – Rev. Chris Collins 

The Committee Chair will provide information and receive input from Board members. 
Information



 

  B. 2015-2018 Master Technology Plan – Mr. John McCarron 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the 2015-2018 Master Technology 
Plan. 

Action 

  C. Head Start Disability Waiver – Mrs. Ruth Taylor 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve a Head Start Disability Waiver. 

Action 

  D. Pilot Course Applications – Mrs. Amy Neloms 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve requested courses for the 2015-
2016 school year. 

Action 

  E. District 20 Constituent Board Resolution – Rev. Chris Collins and Mrs. Kate 
Darby 

The Board will receive a resolution submitted by the District 20 Constituent Board. 

Action 

 8.4: Other Committee Reports  
IX. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS  
X. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  
XI. CAE UPDATE     

XII. WRAP UP COMMENTS   



 

 
TO
FR
DA
SU

RE
  
Th

 
 
Re
 

 

 
Co
 

 

O:  
ROM: 
ATE: 
UBJECT: 

ECOMMEN

he materia

espectfully

Acting 

Deputy S

Depu

 
ommittee 

Mr. T
Audit &

 

Board of 
Michael L
June 8, 2
Audit & F
Developm

NDATION

al is subm

y submitte

Mr. Mich
 Superinte

Dr. Lisa
Superinten

Mr. Jeff
uty for Ca

 
 
 
 

  
Recomme

Todd Garr
& Finance 

75 Calh

Finance,

Trustees 
L. Bobby 
2015 
Finance Co
ment Upda
N:  N/A 

itted for: 

ed: 

ael Bobby
endent of 
a Herring 
ndent for A
f Borowy 
apital Prog

endation(s

rett, Chair
 Committe

houn Stree

, Operati
BOARD 

ommittee 
ate 

  Ac

  O

y  
Schools 

Academics

grams 

s): 

r 
ee 

et, Charles
 

ons & Ca
 AGENDA

Update (1

ction 

pen 

s 

  

ston, SC 2

apital Pro
A ITEM 

10.1B) - F

 Informat

 Executive

29401 

ograms 

iscal Year 

tion 

e 

 

 

N/A 

 
 

 

 

 2016 Bud

 

dget 



 

Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
June 8, 2015 

 
 

SUBJECT: 
Development of Fiscal Year 2016 Budget 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Charleston County School District is continuing to develop the budget for Fiscal Year 
2016.  At the present time, we have been following up the directive of the Board in 
First Reading, thereby reviewing vacancies, organization structure, opportunities for 
cost controls, efficiencies, and reductions.  Ultimately, the goal will be to be able to 
adopt a balanced budget that will appropriately support the needs and strategic 
functions of the District.   
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
There will be informational documentation that illustrates cost controls and reductions 
that are under serious consideration for 2015-2016.  As the budget continues to 
evolve, our focus will be inclusive of both the short-term (2015-2016) as well as the 
longer term perspective regarding sustainability and support for the Charleston County 
School District and the functions for which it is strategically and legal responsible to 
meet and achieve.   
 
Note:  The public hearing is scheduled for June 3, 2015, 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. in the 
Board Room. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information will be received by the Charleston County School District Board of 
Trustees.  No action will be taken at this time.  However, further directions will be 
received from the Board regarding next steps following the meeting of May 26, 2015. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST: 
 
General operating funds, debt service funds, food service funds, all special revenue 
funds (local, state and federal). 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
  
The ongoing discussion about budget development has clear future fiscal impact with 
respect to District revenue and expenditures.  The District will continue to be focused 
on providing the maximum amount of support to key strategic academic initiatives with 
an interest first and foremost on the academic, physical and emotional development of 
our soon to be over 50,000 students.    
 
 



 

DATA SOURCES: 
Finance Office 
State Department of Education 
County Auditor  
 
PREPARED BY: 
Michael Bobby, Acting Superintendent & Chief of Finance, Operations and Capital 
Programs 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
 
N/A 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
See attachments 






















































































































































































































































































































































































	.6-8-15 Meeting Agenda
	6-8-15 Meeting Agenda
	8.1B Budget Development  V2
	8.1C Head Start Financials
	8.1D Reallocation for Pepperhill
	8.1E 24 Month Extension of Custodial Contract
	8.1F Cenergistic
	8.1G Laurel Hill Easement
	8.1H Student Meal Charge Policy
	8.1I Reallocation of Audit Hours
	8.1J District 4 Bus Lot
	8.1K Fraser Campus
	8.1L Citizens Oversight Committee
	8.1M CC Blaney
	8.2B Policy GCQC
	8.2C Policy DFAC
	8.2D Naming of District 20 Middle School
	8.2E Social Media and Electronic Communications Policy and Regulation
	8.2F Policy GBEBD
	8.3B Draft Master Technology Plan 2015-2018
	8.3C Head Start Disability Waiver
	8.3D 2015-2016 Pilot Course Offerings
	8.3E District 20 Constituent Board Resolution



